
TO: College of Arts and Sciences Curriculum Committee 
 
FROM: Karen O'Day, Chair, Art & Design 
 
DATE: 10-21-2019 
 
RE: Program Change 
 
 
We request implementation of the following program change with the next possible 
Catalog. 
 
Name of Program:  Art, Printmaking, Comprehensive Major 
 
Program Code:  020-021 
 
Date of Department/Program Approval:  10-18-19 
 
From Current Catalog Web Page:  https://catalog.uwec.edu/undergraduate/arts-
sciences/art-design/art-comprehensive-major-printmaking-bfa/ 
 
 
To: Delete this program, including footnote 1 and the list of Additional B.F.A 
Requirements. 
 
 
Why: The deletion of this program reflects the absence of this expertise in the 
department since a retirement and the deletion recently of all associated printmaking 
courses from the catalog. For the same reasons, a proposal to delete the other 
printmaking option in the Art, Studio Emphasis, Liberal Arts, Major is currently in 
process through a separate program change memo.   


